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State Licensing Agency/Board Does PTC’s Practical Nursing program meet the 

licensure requirements of the state? 

Alabama Alabama Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program does not meet the 

educational requirements to apply for Practical Nursing 

licensure in Alabama. Alabama requires applicants for 
Practical Nursing licensure to: 

1. Complete the Practical Nursing Scope of Practice 

Course. 

2. Have a valid Social Security Number (SSN). 
3. Submit official transcripts to the Alabama Board of 

Nursing. 

4. Earn a passing score on the NCLEX-Practical 
Nursing examination. 

 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-PN exam.  

Alaska Alaska Board of Nursing 

 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements to apply  for Practical Nursing licensure in 

Alaska. Alaska licensure requirements include taking 

and earning a passing score on the NCLEX -Practical 
Nursing examination. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-PN exam.  

American 
Samoa 

American Samoa Board of 
Nursing 

It is unknown if PTC’s Practical Nursing program 
meets the educational requirements to apply for a 

Practical Nursing license in American Samoa.  

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-PN exam. 
 

 To practice nursing in American Samoa, licensure by 

the American Samoa Board of Nursing is required. For 

information on requirements and how to apply, please 
contact the American Samoa Board of Nursing before 

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx#:~:text=The%20mission%20of%20the%20Alaska,of%20Nurse%20Aides%20in%20Alaska.
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enrolling in the Practical Nursing program at Piedmont 
Technical College to determine if PTC’s Practical 

Nursing program meets the educational requirements for 

Practical Nursing licensure in American Samoa. 

Arizona Arizona Board of Nursing  PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 
requirements FOR licensure in Arizona. Arizona 

licensure requirements include taking and earning a 

passing score on the NCLEX -Practical Nursing 

examination. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-PN exam. 

Arkansas Arkansas Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements to apply  for Practical Nursing licensure in 
Arkansas. Arkansas licensure requirements include 

taking and earning a passing score on the NCLEX -PN 

examination. Program directors submit an Affidavit of 
Graduation form on behalf of the applicant. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

California California Board of 

Vocational Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements to apply  for Practical Nursing licensure as 
a vocational licensed nurse. California licensure 

requirements include taking and earning a passing score 

on the NCLEX -Practical Nursing examination. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 
NCLEX-PN exam. 

Colorado Colorado Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements to apply  for Practical Nursing licensure in 
Colorado. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 

 

https://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
https://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/
https://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
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The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Connecticut Board of Examiners for 

Nursing 
 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program does not meet the 

educational requirements to apply for Practical Nursing 
licensure in Connecticut. A passing score on the 

NCLEX -Practical Nursing exam is required. 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam. 
 

Connecticut requires Practical Nursing programs to 

provide 1,500 hours of theory and 50% of the program’s 
contact hours must be in supervised direct client care 

experiences and observational experiences. Graduates of 

the Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 
NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam. 

Delaware Delaware Division of 

Professional Regulation 

Board of Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in 

Delaware. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 
required. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam. A Nursing School 

Reference form is also required from the college or 
university where the educational program was 

completed. 

District of 

Columbia 

District of Columbia 

Health 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in the 
District of Columbia. A passing score on the NCLEX -

Practical Nursing exam is required. 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/LicensingServices
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/LicensingServices
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/325772
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/325772
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Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 
NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Florida Florida Board of Nursing 

 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in Florida. 

A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is required. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 
NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam. 

Georgia Georgia Board of Nursing 

 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in Georgia. 

A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is required. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Guam Guam Board of Nurse 

Examiners 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in Guam. 
Guam is a member of the Nurse Licensure Compact 

(NLC) requirements for licensure include taking and 

earning a passing score on the NCLEX -Practical 
Nursing examination. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam. 

 
 

Hawaii Hawaii Board of Nursing PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in Hawaii. 

A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is required. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
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Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 
NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.   

Idaho Division of Occupational 

and Professional Licenses, 

Board of Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in Idaho. A 

passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is required. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 
NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Illinois Illinois Department of 

Financial and Professional 

Regulation (IDFPR) 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements For Practical Nursing licensure in Illinois. 

A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is required. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Indiana Indiana Professional 

Licensing Agency 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in Indiana. 
Indiana requirements include taking and earning a 

passing score on the NCLEX -Practical Nursing 

examination. The Certificate of Completion form must 
be submitted by the program director of the Practical 

Nursing program completed. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Iowa Iowa Department of 
Inspections, Appeals, and 

Licensing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 
requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in Iowa. A 

passing score on the NCLEX-PN is required. 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Iowa 

requirements include taking and earning a passing 

https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-licensing-information/#Initial_LPN_or_RN_License_by_Examination
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-licensing-information/#Initial_LPN_or_RN_License_by_Examination
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery/nursing-licensure#qualifications-for-licensure-in-iowa
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery/nursing-licensure#qualifications-for-licensure-in-iowa
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery/nursing-licensure#qualifications-for-licensure-in-iowa
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Graduates of the Practical Nursing program are eligible 
to take the NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Kansas Kansas State Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in Kansas. 

A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is required. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 
NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Kentucky Kentucky Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in 

Kentucky. Kentucky requires the completion of the 
Jurisprudence Exam with a score of 80% or higher. A 

passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is required. 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam. 

Louisiana Louisiana State Board of 

Practical Nurse Examiners 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in 

Louisiana. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 
required. 

 

 The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Maine Department of 

Professional and Financial 
Regulation Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements to apply  for Practical Nursing licensure in 
Maine. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 

 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbpne.com/licensure/licensure-by-examination/
https://www.lsbpne.com/licensure/licensure-by-examination/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/index.html


D.A.S., Practical Nursing 
 

7 
 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 
NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Republic of the 

Marshall 

Islands 

Board of Nurse Examiners 

 

Nursing Act 1995 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements to apply  for Practical Nursing licensure in 

the Marshall Islands. The Marshall Islands requirements 
include taking and earning a passing score on an 

examination authorized by the Board. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Maryland Maryland Board of 
Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 
requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in 

Maryland. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 
NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.   

Massachusetts Board of Registration in 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in 
Massachusetts. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN 

exam is required. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam. 

Federated 
States of 

Micronesia 

Federated States of 
Micronesia Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 
requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in the 

Federated States of Micronesia. A passing score on the 

NCLEX-PN exam is required. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

https://rmiparliament.org/cms/images/LEGISLATION/PRINCIPAL/1995/1995-0116/NursingPracticeAct1995_1.pdf
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-nursing-license-by-exam
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-nursing-license-by-exam
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Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 
NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Michigan Michigan Licensing and 

Regulatory Affairs Bureau 

of Professional Licensing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in 

Michigan. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 
required. 

 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam. Additional training or 
workshops may be required. 

Minnesota Minnesota Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in 

Minnesota. A passing score on the NCLEX -Practical 
Nursing examination. A Confirmation of Program 

Completion form is required,  

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Mississippi Mississippi Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in 

Mississippi. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required.  
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Missouri Missouri Board of Nursing PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in 
Missouri. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

https://www.michigan.gov/lara
https://www.michigan.gov/lara
https://www.michigan.gov/lara
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
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Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Montana Montana Board of Nursing PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in 
Montana. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 

  

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Nebraska Nebraska Department of 
Health and Human 

Services 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 
requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in 

Nebraska. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 
 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Nevada Nevada State Board of 
Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program does not meet the 
educational requirements for Practical Nursing licensure 

in Nevada. Nevada requirements include taking and 

earning a passing score on the NCLEX -Practical 

Nursing examination. A graduate of PTC’s Practical 
Nursing who becomes licensed in another state can 

apply for licensure in Nevada through endorsement. 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.. 

New 

Hampshire 

New Hampshire Office of 

Professional Licensure 

and Certification 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in New 

Hampshire. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 
required. 

 

 The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/license-information/lpn
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
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Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

New Jersey New Jersey Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in New 

Jersey. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

New Mexico New Mexico Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements to apply  for Practical Nursing licensure in 
New Mexico. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam 

is required. 

 
 The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam. 

New York New York State Education 

Department Office of 

Professions 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements to apply  for Practical Nursing licensure in 

New York. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

North Carolina North Carolina Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in North 
Carolina. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur
https://www.bon.nm.gov/
https://www.bon.nm.gov/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/licensed-practical-nurses/license-requirements
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/licensed-practical-nurses/license-requirements
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/licensed-practical-nurses/license-requirements
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ncbon.com/
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Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

North Dakota North Dakota Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in North 
Dakota. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 

 

 The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Commonwealth 
of the Northern 

Mariana Islands 

Northern Mariana Board 
of Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program does not meet the 
educational requirements to apply for Practical Nursing 

licensure in the Northern Mariana Islands. 

 
This territory requires foreign applicants to have 

completed a Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) 

program. It is unknown if requirements for citizens of 
the Northern Mariana Islands differ from those required 

of foreign applicants. A student who wishes to practice 

as an Practical Nursing in the Northern Mariana Islands 

is not eligible to enroll in PTC’s Practical Nursing 
program.  

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

 
  

Ohio Ohio Board of Nursing PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in Ohio. A 
passing score on the NCLEX-PN is required. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Oklahoma Oklahoma Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in 

https://www.ndbon.org/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nmibon.info/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/doc-8.-nclex-rn-lpn-requirements-for-licensure-by-examination-06.08.2024.pdf
https://nmibon.info/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/doc-8.-nclex-rn-lpn-requirements-for-licensure-by-examination-06.08.2024.pdf
https://nmibon.info/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/doc-8.-nclex-rn-lpn-requirements-for-licensure-by-examination-06.08.2024.pdf
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html
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Oklahoma. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN is 
required. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.. 

Oregon Oregon State Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in Oregon. 
A passing score on the NCLEX-PN is required.  

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Republic of 
Palau 

Bureau of Nursing It is unknown whether PTC’s Practical Nursing 
program meets the educational requirements to apply for 

Practical Nursing licensure in the Republic of Palau.  

 

At this time, a student who wishes to practice as an 
Practical Nursing in the Republic of Palau is not eligible 

to enroll in PTC’s Practical Nursing program. 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam. 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Department 

of State, State Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program does not meet the 

educational requirements for Practical Nursing licensure 

in Pennsylvania which requires applicants for licensure 
as a practical nurses to have graduated from a program 

that contains no less than 1500 contact hours. A passing 

score on the NCLEX-PN exam is required. 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/index.aspx
https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/bureau-of-nursing/
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
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Commonwealth 
of Puerto Rico 

Puerto Rico Nursing 
Examining Board 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 
requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in Puerto 

Rico. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Rhode Island State of Rhode Island 

Department of Health 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing licensure in Rhode 

Island. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 
required. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

South Carolina South Carolina Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing Licensure in South 
Carolina. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 

 
 The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

South Dakota South Dakota Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing Licensure in South 

Dakota. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 
required. 

 

 The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Tennessee Tennessee Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing Licensure in 

https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/126
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/126
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.sdbon.org/NurseLicensure/RN_LPN_ByExam.asp
https://www.sdbon.org/NurseLicensure/RN_LPN_ByExam.asp
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
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Tennessee. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 
required. 

 

 

 The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Texas Texas Board of Nursing PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 
requirements for Practical Nursing Licensure in Texas. 

Texas requires a passing score on the NCLEX -Practical 

Nursing examination. An Affidavit of Graduation form 
must be completed the program director. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Utah Utah Department of 

Commerce, Division of 
Professional Licensing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing Licensure in Utah. A 
passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is required. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Vermont Vermont Secretary of State 
Office of Professional 

Regulation 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 
requirements for Practical Nursing Licensure in 

Vermont. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 
NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Virgin Islands Virgin Islands Board of 

Nurse Licensure 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing Licensure in Virgin 

https://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/apply-renew/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/apply-renew/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/apply-renew/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
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Islands. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 
required. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam. 

Virginia Virginia Board of Nursing PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing Licensure in 
Virginia. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC).  

Washington Washington State Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing Licensure in 
Washington. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 

 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

West Virginia West Virginia Board of 
Examiners for Licensed 

Practical Nurses 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 
requirements for Practical Nursing Licensure in West 

Virginia. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 
 

The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 
NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Wisconsin Wisconsin Department of 

Safety and Professional 
Services 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing Licensure in 
Wisconsin. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 

 

https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
http://www.lpnboard.state.wv.us/#:~:text=%22The%20West%20Virginia%20State%20Board,through%20licensure%20of%20practical%20nurses.%22
http://www.lpnboard.state.wv.us/#:~:text=%22The%20West%20Virginia%20State%20Board,through%20licensure%20of%20practical%20nurses.%22
http://www.lpnboard.state.wv.us/#:~:text=%22The%20West%20Virginia%20State%20Board,through%20licensure%20of%20practical%20nurses.%22
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPN/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPN/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPN/Default.aspx
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 The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 
College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 
Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

Wyoming Wyoming State Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Practical Nursing program meets the educational 

requirements for Practical Nursing Licensure in 
Wyoming. A passing score on the NCLEX-PN exam is 

required. 

 
The Practical Nursing program at Piedmont Technical 

College is approved by the SC Board of Nursing. 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Graduates of the 

Practical Nursing program are eligible to take the 

NCLEX-Practical Nursing exam.  

 

Notes:  

This document represents a good-faith effort to share requirements for licensure in other states. Additional 

requirements for licensure not outlined in this document may be required or required. Applicants may be 

asked to submit fingerprinting and criminal record background checks, answer questions about past 

criminal convictions, submit additional documentation, pay licensure, certification, or registration fees, 

submit a Social Security number, abide by codes of conduct, or meet additional requirements not outlined 

in this document. 

Applicants from out of states and the US territories are advised to review the information in the table and 

confirm Practical Nursing (PN) registration, certification, and licensing requirements in their home 

states/territories before enrolling in this or any educational program, as state and territory licensing 

requirements and boards or agency responsibilities may have changed since the information in this 

document was last updated.  

 

 

https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/

